Haalthy Peopls bk

BUREAU OF WATER
Aprit 11, 2017

MR, KENNIE MCKENZIE, PROJECT MANAGER
DOMINION CAROLINA GAS TRANSMISSION LLC
121 MOORE HOPKINS LN

COLUMBIA SC 29210

RE: Hydrostatic Test Water Discharge Notice of Intent (NQI) dated October 17, 2016
Letter of Approval (LOA-004688)
DOMINION CAROLINA GAS TRANSMISSION LLC/MOORE TO CHAPPELLS PIPELINE PROJECT
Spartanburg, Laurens, Newberry, and Greenwood Counties

Dear Mr, McKenzie:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (Department) has reviewed the
above referenced Hydrostatic Test Water Notice of Intent (NOI) for hydrostatic testing of a new pipeline
which includes approximately 55 miles of 12-inch diameter steel pipe. The installation will originate at
the Dominion Carolina Gas Transmission, LLC (Dominion) existing Moore Purchase facility near the
intersection of Pearson Town Road and Moore Duncan Highway near Moore, 5C, and terminate at the
Chappell's Tie-in with Dominion's Line N located near Chappells, SC. Hydrostatic testing using filtered
raw river water or municipal drinking water will result in multiple discharges (as detailed in the cover
letter for the NOI) with a total discharge volume of approximately 1,895,258 gallons. Discharges will be
into a geotextile-lined dewatering structure located in an upland area within Dominion's right-of-way.
Silt fence, hay bales, check dams, and other measures will be used to prevent erosion. The
Department approves this NOI as follows:

The hydrostatic test water must be managed as outlined in the above-referenced NQI and in
accordance with the requirements of the NPDES General Permit for Hydrostatic Discharges,
SCG670000. Please take special note of the following:

You must comply with the requirements in Part lILF. of the general permit regarding your
responsibilities for public notice of hydrostatic discharges of 15,000 gallons or greater.

You must comply with the requirements in Part 1V of the general permit regarding your
responsibilities for monitoring and reporting results of the hydrostatic test water discharge.

Part IV.A requires one sample per discharge to be taken when the discharge volume from a
pipeline is less than 50,000 gallons, and two samples when the discharge volume is 50,000
gallons or greater. The sampling for these discharges is as follows;

One Sample (<50,000 Gallons): Taken when 5% of the test water has been discharged;




Two Samples (50,000 Gallons): First shall be taken when 5% of the test water has been
discharged, and the second when 95% has been discharged.

The individual who signed the Notice of Intent (or a duly authorized representative) must also
sign reports required by this permit and other information requested by the Department. Part
V.l (Signatory Requirements) of the general permit defines who the Department considers to be
a duly authorized representative.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Brett Caswell at 803-898-4396 or
caswelbm@dhec.sc.gov.

Sincerely,

Gogts) D ppy

Crystal Rippy, Manager
Industrial Wastewater Permitting Section
Water Facilities Permitting Division

cc: Elizabeth Hester - Dominion Resources Services, Inc - 5000 Dominion Blvd, Glenn Allen,
VA 23060
ccvia e-mail:  Stephanie Hackett, BEHS Region 1 Greenwood Office
Florence Hall, BEHS Region 2 Spartanburg Office
Samuel Jones, BEHS 3 Columbia Office
BOW/WPC Compliance & Enforcement



